

Provided by the Commerce Central Rhode Island Chamber of Commerce

INTRODUCTION

The Guide to Warwick was researched and compiled by the Central Rhode Island Chamber of Commerce. It is intended to assist newcomers to the City of Warwick whether they be individuals, families or businesses.

Warwick is a dynamic, growing city. Location, geography, climate, transportation and a strong economic base, all contribute to make the city one of the northeast's finest areas in which to live, work, and do business.

Warwick's most important resource, however, is its people. In these pages, you will find listings of community and business organizations. The individuals associated with these groups are the lifeblood of the city. They number in the thousands and their efforts have brought the city national recognition. They represent a diverse cross section of the populous: government, business, labor, human services and others. Their input is an integral and invaluable facet of life in Warwick. Warwick has been designated as one of the top 20 safest cities in the United States.

The Central Rhode Island Chamber of Commerce would like to thank the following organizations for their contributions that made this guide possible.

Department of Human Services, City of Warwick

Rhode Island Department of Economic Development

Rhode Island Historical Preservation Commission

The Warwick Beacon

United States Bureau of the Census

Division of Vital Statistics. State of Rhode Island

TABLE OF CONTENTS

•	Introduction	•	3
•	Table of Contents		4
•	Facts About Rhode Island		5
•	Rhode Island Federal Officials		7
•	Rhode Island State Government		8
•	Warwick City Government		9
•	Warwick City Council & School Committee	.1	0
•	Warwick Schools	. 1	1
•	Colleges & Universities	. 1	3
•	Recreation	. 6	4
•	Suggested Rhode Island Beaches	1	6
•	Warwick Marinas	.1	7
•	Churches	. 18	8
•	Churches	20)
•	bilonio	. 2	1
•	Real Estate / Apartments / Property Management	. 2	2
•		23	3
•	Transportation	. 2	4
	Auto / Limo / Motor Coach Rental		
•	Taxi—Bus—Train—Airport		
•	Hotels / Motels / Bed & Breakfasts	2	5
•	Media	. 2	6
	Newspaper—Radio—Television		
•	Fraternal & Civic Organizations	. 2	? 7
•	Utilities & Services	. 2	8
•	Featured Physicians, Surgeons & Chiropractors	. 2	<u>'</u> 9
•	Emergency Phone Numbers & Medical Facilities	. 3	0

FACTS ABOUT RHODE ISLAND

<u>GOVERNMENT</u>

The constitution of the State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations, adopted in 1842, establishes five general State offices. They are: *Governor, Lt. Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State, and General Treasurer.* Some elected State officials serve two year terms and other four year terms. There are 20 major departments under the Governor. General elections are held on the first Tuesday in November in even numbered years. Rhode Island sends two Senators and two Representatives to our nation's Capital.

POPULATION

Rhode Island is the second most densely populated State in the United States, with an average of 903 persons per square mile of land area. The population of Rhode Island as of 2000 numbered 1,048,319 according to the U.S. Bureau of the Census.

<u>EDUCATION</u>

Rhode Island has 7 state colleges and 8 Private Colleges that includes nationally recognized Brown University, RI School of Design, and Johnson & Wales University & Culinary Institute. Rhode Island has many private and parochial schools to compliment our public schools.

<u>CLIMATE</u>

Year-round temperature averages 50 degrees; February is usually the coldest month with a mean temperature near 29 degrees. The warmest month is usually July with a mean temperature of 73 degrees. The annual average rainfall is over 40 inches.

<u>LIVING</u>

Rhode Island provides a wide range of living styles with an adequate supply of housing to accommodate new residents. Individual apartments, condominiums, suburban estates, and single family, homes are available. Recreation and relaxation are very much a part of the mainstream of life in Rhode Island. The State has 400 miles of shoreline, acres of woodlands and a variety of recreational facilities. Because of Rhode Island's small size, instate commuting time is remarkably brief.

Continued on next page

Continued—FACTS ABOUT RHODE ISLAND

ECONOMY

The Industrial Revolution in America began in Rhode Island in 1793, with the establishment of a water-powered cotton mill on the banks of the Blackstone River in Pawtucket. It has become known as the Old Slater Mill after Samuel Slater, who was the founder of the American Textile Industry. From this distinctive beginning, Rhode Island developed into a modern diversified economy. The job opportunities are as diversified as our culture.

More information and resources are available at www.centralrichamber.com

DRIVING DISTANCES

9 miles

	Newport	24 miles
	Woonsocket	20 miles
	Westerly	38 miles
	Narragansett	26 miles
Warwick To:	Boston	60 miles
	New York City	190 miles
	Hartford, Ct	79 miles
	New London Ct	63 miles
	Portsmouth, N.H	126 miles
	Fall River, Ma	28 miles
	New Bedford, Ma	40 miles
	Hyannis, Ma	85 miles
	Provincetown, Ma i	33 miles

RHODE ISLAND FEDERAL OFFICIALS

UNITED STATE SENATORS

Senator Jack Reed

1000 Chapel View Blvd. Suite 290

Cranston, RI 02920 Tel: (401) 943-3100 TTY:: (800) 284-4200 Fax: (401) 464-6837

Web: http://reed.senate.gov. E-mail:http://reed.senate.gov/

Contact/contact-share.cfm

408 US Federal Courthouse One Exchange Terrace, Suite 408 ode Islanda Providence, RI 02903-1773 Phone (401) 528-5200 TTY: 800-745-5555 Fax (401) 528-5242

Washington Office 728 Hart Building

Washington, DC 20510

Tel: (202) 224-4642 Fax: (202) 224-4680

The Washington, DC office is located In the Hart Senate Office Building.

Senator Sheldon Whitehouse

170 Westminster Street, Suite 1100 Providence, RI 02903

(401) 453-5294

TTY:711

Fax:401-453-5294

Sheldon.Whitehouse@whitehouse.senate.gov

Washington Office **United States Senate** 717 Hart Building Washington, DC 20510

TTY: 202-224-7746 Fax: 202-228-2853

(202) 224-2921

U.S. REPRESENTATIVES IN CONGRESS

Congressman David N. Cicilline

249 Roosevelt Avenue. Suite 200

Pawtucket, RI 02860 (401) 729-5600

FAX: (401) 729-5608

Web: http://cicilline.house.gov/

Washington Office

128 Cannon House Office Building Cowwelce U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

(202) 225 - 4911

TTY: 711

FAX: (202) 225-3290

Congressman James R. Langevin

300 Centerville Road, Suite 200 South

Warwick, RI 02886 401-732-9400

Fax: 401-737-2982

James.Langevin@mail.house.gov

Washington Office

109 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

202-225-2735

Fax: 202-225-5976

RHODE ISLAND STATE GOVERNMENT

GENERAL OFFICERS

Governor Gina Raimondo

State House Rm. 224

82 Smith St.

Providence, RI 02903

401-222-2080 Ext. 231

Fax: 401-222-8096

Web: http://www.governor.ri.gov

E-mail:governor@governor.ri.gov

Lt. Governor Daniel Mckee

State House

Providence, RI 02903

401-222-2371

Fax:401222-2012

Web: http://www.ltgov.ri.gov

E-Mail:riltgov.state.ri.us

Secretary of State Nellie Gorbea

State House Rm. 217

82 Smith St

Providence, RI 02903

401-222-2357

Fax: 401-222-1356

General Treasurer Seth Magaziner

State House

82 Smith St. Rm. 102

Providence, RI 02903

401-222-2397

Fax: 401-222-6140

E-Mail:treasury@treasury.ri.gov

Web: http://www.treasury.ri.gov

Attorney General Peter Kilmartin

150 South Main St.

Providence, RI 02903

401-274-4400

Fax: 401-222-2725

Web:http:riag.ri.

E-mail:mlenz@riag.ri.gov

SENATORS

DISTRICT 28

Joshua Miller

254 Norwood Ave.

Cranston, RI 02905

Home: 785-9068

DISTRICT 29

Michael McCaffrey

115 Twin Oak Drive Warwick. RI 02889

Home: 739-7356

DISTRICT 30

William Walaska

140 Aldrich Ave.

Warwick, RI 02889

Home: 737-1065

DISTRICT 31

Erin P Lynch

28 Goodwin St

Warwick, RI 02818-4208

Home: 741-5458

Business: 739-8500

District 33

Leonidas Raptakis

2080 Nooseneck Hill Rd

Coventry, RI 02816

401-397-2720

DISTRICT 35

Dawson Tucker Hodgson

761 Indian Corner Rd.

Slocum, RI 02877-1040

Home: 667-2836

REPRESENTATIVES

DISTRICT 19

Joseph McNamara

23 Howie Avenue

Warwick, RI 02888

Home: 941-8319

DISTRICT 20

David A. Bennett

27 Shippee Ave.

Warwick, RI 02886

Home: 737-0562

DISTRICT 21

Eileen Naughton

100 Old Homestead Rd

Warwick, RI 02888

Home: 738-7928

DISTRICT 22

Frank Ferri

38 Lippitt Ave

Warwick, RI 02889

Home: 737-5113

DISTRICT 23

K. Joseph Shekarchi

86 Haswill Street

Warwick, RI 02886

Home: 639-9950

Business: 827-0100

DISTRICT 24

Joseph A. Trillo

19 Gilbert Stuart Dr

Warwick, R.I. 02889

Home: 885-3250

Business: 826-9100

DISTRICT 26

Patricia Morgan

411 Wakefield St

West Warwick, RI 02893-1926

Home: 828-4831

DISTRICT 27

Patricia A. Serpa

88 Silverwood Ln.

W. Warwick, R.I. 02893

Home: 823-4151

WARWICK CITY GOVERNMENT

www.warwickri.gov

City of Warwick Mayor Scott Avedisian

3275 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 401-738-2000

Animal Shelter

250 Service Road also known as 101 Arthur Devine Blvd Warwick, RI 02886 467-4377

Board of Canvassers Donna McDonald, Clerk 738-2000 x 6223

Building Department Alfred DeCorte, Building Official

738-2000 x 6299

City Clerk Judy Wild

Deeds 738-2000 x 6029 Probate 738-2000 x 6213 Vital Statistics 738-2000 x 6033

City Solicitor Peter Ruggerio

Community Development Kevin Sullivan, Program

Coordinator 738-2000 x 6371

Fire Department James Mclaughlin

111 Veterans Memorial Dr. Warwick, RI 02886 468-4000 **Human Services**

Patricia St. Amant, Director

461-4100

Parks & Recreation

Michael Rooney, Deputy Director

3027 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02886

468-4104

Personnel

Jane Jordan, Director 738-2000 x 6250

Planning

William DePasquale, Director

738-2000 x 6289

Police Department Stephen McCarthy

99 Veterans Memorial Dr. Warwick, RI 02886 www.warwickpd.org 468-4200 for Routine Calls

Public Works
David Picozzi, Director

925 Sandy Lane Warwick, RI 02886 738-2000 x 6500

Recycling & Sanitation

738-2000 x 6513

Tax Assessor Christopher Celeste

738-2000 x 6016

Tourism, Culture,& Economic Development Karen Jedson, Director www.VisitWarwickRI.com 738-2000 x 6402 Warwick Public Library Diane Greenwald, Dir.

739-5440 x 222 *Central Branch* 600 Sandy Lane Warwick, RI 02889 739-5440

Apponaug Branch 3267 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886

739-6411

Conimicut Branch 55 Beach Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 737-6546

Norwood Branch 328 Pawtuxet Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

941-7545

Senior Services
Kathy McNamee, Director

27 Pilgrim Parkway Warwick, RI 02888 468-4090

Superintendent of Schools Richard D'Agostino, ED.D

34 Warwick Lake Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 www.warwickschools.org 734-3000

CITY COUNCIL & SCHOOL COMMITTEE

CITY COUNCIL

WARD 1

Steven Colantuono

251 Country Club Dr Warwick, RI 02888-4437

941-9399

WARD 2

Thomas Chadronet

117 Elberta Street

Warwick, RI 02888-1027

921-0659

WARD 3

Camille Vella-Wilkinson

786 Church Ave

Warwick, RI 02889

Home: 739-8804

WARD 4

Joseph J. Solomon

180 Shawomet Avenue

Warwick, RI 02889-3642

Home: 739-2291 Bus: 739-5100

WARD 5

Edgar Ladouceur

106 Channel View #2

Warwick, RI 02889-6549

Home: 921-5253

WARD 6

Donna Travis

733 Oakland Beach Ave.

Warwick, RI 02889-9632

Home: 738-9774

WARD 7

Kathleen Usler

38 Natick Ave

Warwick, RI 02886-1850

732-8539

WARD 8

Joseph Gallucci

33 Gillmore Street

Warwick, RI 02886-2511

Home: 487-6224

WARD 9

Steve Merolla

229 Castle Rocks Road

Warwick, RI 02886-9566

Home: 499-4140 Bus. 739-2900x306

SCHOOL COMMITTEE (NON-PART

DISTRICT 1

Provided had less land results Eugene A. Nadeau

15 Killdeer Road 463-8742

Warwick, RI 02888-3712

DISTRICT 2

Mary T. Medeiros

5 Lyndon Avenue

Warwick, RI 02889-4615 965-6612

DISTRICT 3

Bethany Furtado

18 Cardinal Street.

Warwick, RI 02886-2810 737-2354

AT LARGE

Jennifer T. Ahern

1 Joyce Glen Street

Warwick, RI 02886-2106 738-2106

Karen A. Bachus

208 Burt Street

Warwick, RI 02886-2106 738-2106

WARWICK SCHOOLS

The following is a list of private and parochial schools in Warwick:

Catholic Schools

BISHOP HENDRICKEN HIGH SCHOOL GRADES 9-12

2615 Warwick Avenue, Warwick, RI 02889 739-3450

ST. KEVIN SCHOOL

GRADES PK-8

39 Cathedral Road, Warwick, RI 02889 737-7172

ST. PETER SCHOOL

GRADES PK-8

120 Mayfair Road, Warwick, RI 02888 781-9242

ST. ROSE OF LIMA SCHOOL

GRADES PK-8

200 Brentwood Avenue, Warwick, RI 02886 739-6937

Independent Private Schools

APPONAUG CHRISTIAN ACADEMY

GRADES K-12

of Commerce

75 Prospect Street, Warwick, RI 02886 739-2499

ROCKY HILL SCHOOL

GRADES PK-12

530 Ives Road, Warwick, RI 02818 884-9070

WARWICK AREA CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER

575 Centerville Road in the Tollgate Complex

The school offers courses in automotive mechanics, carpentry, commercial art, commercial food preparation, computer technology, retail merchandising, drafting technology, keypunch operation, health occupations, electricity, industrial mechanical systems and sheet metal welding.

J. ARTHUR TRUDEAU CENTER

3445 Post Road in Warwick

For nearly four decades, the Trudeau Center has been leaders in developing and providing individuals with disabilities meaningful opportunities throughout their communities. With a diverse and talented team of 500 professionals ranging from qualified direct support professionals to specialized clinicians the Trudeau Center serves approximately 1200 individuals with disabilities and their families.

Warwick School Department

34 Warwick Lake Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 (401)734-3000

V.O.W.S.

325 Maintonomo Drive Warwick, RI (401)734-3230

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Cedar Hill

35 Red Chimney Drive Warwick, RI (401) 734-3535

John Brown

325 Miantonomo Drive Warwick, RI (401) 734-3340

Greenwood

93 Sharon Street Warwick, RI (401) 734-3440

Randall Holden

61 Hoxsie Avenue Warwick, RI (401) 734-3455

Ezekiel Holliman

79 Deborah Road Warwick, RI (401) 734-3170

Cottrell Hoxsie

55 Glenwood Drive Warwick, RI (401) 734-3555

Lippitt

30 Almy Avenue Warwick, RI (401) 734-3240

Norwood

266 Norwood Avenue Warwick, RI (401) 734-3525

Oakland Beach

383 Oakland Beach Avenue Warwick, RI

Park

40 Asylum Road Warwick, RI (401) 734-3690

Christopher Rhodes

110 Sherwood Avenue Warwick, RI (401) 734-3515

Robertson

70 Nausauket Road Warwick, RI (401) 724–3470

Harold Scott

833 Centerville Road Warwick, RI (401) 734-3585

Warren Sherman

120 Killey Avenue Warwick, RI (401) 734-3565

Warwick Neck

115 Rocky Point Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 (401)734-3480

John Wickes

50 Child Lane Warwick, RI 02886 (401)734-3575

Elwood Wyman

1 Columbia Ave. Warwick, RI 02888 (401)734-3180

JUNIOR HIGH

Aldrich

789 Post Road Warwick, RI (401)734-3500

Gorton

69 Draper Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 (401)734-3440

Winman

575 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401)734-3375

SENIOR HIGH

Pilgrim

111 Pilgrim Parkway 789 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401)734-3259

Toll Gate

575 Centerville Road Warwick, RI (401) 734–3309

Warwick Area

Career & Technical Center 575 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886 (734)734-3150

Veterans Memorial

2401 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 734-3209 (734)-3216

VOLUNTEERS OF WARWICK SCHOOLS (V.O.W.S.)

325 Miantonomo Drive Warwick, RI 02888 (401) 734-3230

RI Mentoring Partinership

3296 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 732-7700



COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES

Bryant University

1150 Douglas Turnpike Smithfield, RI 02917 232-6000

Brown University

75 Waterman St Providence, RI 02906 863-1000

Community College of Rhode Island Knight Campus

400 East Ave. Warwick, RI 02886 825-1000

= 181344 L Community College of Rhode Island Flanagan Campus

1762 Louisquisset Pike Lincoln, RI 02865 333-7000

Community College of Rhode Island **Providence Campus**

1 Hilton Street Providence, RI 02905 455-6000

Johnson & Wales University

8 Abbott Park Place Providence, RI 02903 598-1000

New England Institute of Technology

One New England Tech Blvd East Greenwich, RI 02818 467-7744

Providence College

River Ave Providence, RI 02918 865-1000

Rhode Island College

600 Mt. Pleasant Avenue Providence, RI 02908 456-8000

Rhode Island School of Design

2 College Street Providence, RI 02903 454-6100

Roger Williams College

Cowweice

1 Old Ferry Road Bristol, RI 02809 254-1040

Salve Regina College

144 Metro Center Blvd Warwick, RI 02886 (800) 637-0002

Newport, RI 02840 847-6650

University of Rhode Island

RT. 138 West Kingston, RI 02881 792-1000

University of Rhode Island Narragansett Bay Campus

South Ferry Road Narragansett, RI 02882 847-6222

URI/Feinstein College of Continuing Education

80 Washington Street Providence, RI 277-5000

RECREATION

PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS, SWIMMING

The City of Warwick Recreation Department conducts an elaborate program of diversified recreational activities ranging from organized games, sports and athletics, to arts and crafts, homemaking and social activities.

Warwick is within easy reach of the South County vacation area which includes ocean front beaches, woodlands, ponds and streams.

Each school in the city is equipped with at least one large playground located away from major thoroughfares.

Warwick City Park is located in the Buttonwoods beach area and has 3 baseball fields, picnic areas and shelters, 3 miles of paved bicycle paths, tennis courts and toilet facilities.

Conimicut Point Park is located on Point Avenue. This park provides scenic views and a peaceful setting.

Oakland Beach Park is a waterfront park that has a beach tended by a lifeguard during the summer, and is located on Oakland Beach Avenue.

Pawtuxet Park is located off Narragansett Parkway on the Pawtuxet Cove. This waterfront park has a charming reproduction of a Victorian gazebo, picnic sites, and park benches.

Apponaug Park is a small park near the center of Apponaug containing the Apponaug fountain and victorian benches.

Clegg Field is a lighted softball field located on Winter Avenue in Conimicut. There is seating for approximately 2000, plus parking for 200.

Goddard Memorial State Park is a 472 acre park located on Ives Rd. in the Potowomut section of Warwick. The park has picnic grounds, salt-water beach, bath house, trails for walking, public golf course (884-9834) and is adjacent to a riding stable. For more info. call (401) 884-2010.

George Salter Memorial Grove is a scenic park which offers a public boat ramp and picnic areas overlooking Narragansett Bay.

Winslow Park Fields Located in the center of Warwick the Winslow Park girls softball complex and soccer fields is one of the finest facilities in the Northeast. The complex features 4 full sized softball fields as well as one field each for 10 and under and instructional play. You will also find a full service snack bar that has all your ballpark favorites. Indoor bathrooms are also available in the main building.

MICKEY STEVENS SPORTS COMPLEX

Located on Sandy Lane, the sports complex was opened May, 1979. It has two (2) indoor ice rinks, and indoor pool, six (6) tennis courts, two (2) bocci courts, two (2) basketball courts, one (1) baseball field and a jogging tract. POOL = 738-2000 X 6808 ICE RINK = 738-2000 x 6805.

YMCA

The Kent County YMCA is located on 900 Centerville Road in Warwick. Facilities include: 117 acres of woodlands including hiking and jogging trails, two (2) swimming ponds, baseball field, two (2) outdoor volley ball courts, outdoor basketball courts, full gym, indoor swimming pool, universal weight room, saunas, nursery school, and eight (8) outdoor tennis courts. The telephone number is 828–0130.

<u>WARWICK BOYS & GIRLS CLUB</u>

Administration office 467-4385

GOLF COURSES

Goddard State Park

Ives Road Warwick, RI 02886 884-9834 (9 hole-public)

Potowomut Golf Club

Ives Road Warwick, RI 884-8030 (18 hole-private)

Harbor Lights Country Club

Gray Street
Warwick, RI 02889
739-6311 (9 hole-semi-private)

Warwick Country Club

Narragansett Bay Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 739-0550 (18 hole-private)



<u>THEATERS</u>

There are 2 movie theaters located in the city: **Showcase Cinemas** on the East Greenwich Line and **Showcase Cinemas** at the Warwick Mall.

Ocean State Theatre Company 1245 Jefferson Blvd. Warwick (401) 921-6800 Broadway & regional performers in a new state of the art venue, perform with a live orchestra. (Free parking)

SUGGESTED RHODE ISLAND BEACHES

WARWICK

Goddard Park

Ives Road Warwick, RI

City Park

Asylum Road Warwick, RI

Oakland Beach

Oakland Beach Ave

Warwick, RI

Conimicut Point

Beach Point Ave Warwick, RI

SOUTH COUNTY

Provided ()
ode Island () Narragansett Town Beach

Rt. 1A

Narragansett, RI

Scarborough State Beach

Rt. 1A

Narragansett, RI

Roger Wheeler State Beach

Narragansett, RI

Salty Brine Beach

Narragansett, RI

Charlestown State Beach

Charlestown, RI

East Matunuck State Beach

off Rt. 1 - South Kingstown, RI

South Kingstown Town Beach

Card's Pond Road South Kingstown, RI

Misquamicut State Beach

Westerly, RI

Ninigret/East Beach

Off Rt. 1 - Charlestown, RI

if Commerce

Atlantic Beach

Atlantic Ave Westerly, RI

NEWPORT

First Beach

Memorial Blvd.

Newport, RI

Second Beach

Purgatory Road

Newport, RI

Third Beach

Purgatory Road

Newport, RI

Fort Adam's State Park

Harrison Ave

Newport, RI

Goosewing Beach

Ocean Dr

Newport, RI

WARWICK MARINAS

GREENWICH COVE

Norton Shipyard & Marina

P.O. Box 106 Warwick, RI 02818

884-8828

Slips: 160 Moorings: 100

State Park Launching Ramp

Goddard Memorial State Park Warwick, RI 02818 (Potowomut)

GREENWICH BAY

Brewer's Yacht Club

100 Folly Landing Warwick, RI 02886

884-0544

Slips: 250 Moorings: 13

Brewer's Yacht Yard

— Gas, Diesel & Pump Out

1 Masthead Drive Warwick, RI 02886

884-1810

Slips: 450 Moorings: 0

<u>APPONAUG COVE</u>

Apponaug Harbor Marina (formerly Dickerson's Marina)

21 Arnold's Neck Drive Warwick, RI 02886 739-5005

a.. a...

Slips: 251 Moorings: 30

Warwick Town Dock & Ramp

Arnold's Neck Drive Warwick, RI 02886

Ponaug Marina

Arnold's Neck Drive Warwick, RI 02886

884-1976

Slips: 150 Moorings: 0

WARWICK COVE

Harbor Lights Marina

-Gas, Diesel & Pump Out

200 Gray Street Warwick, RI 02889

737-6353

Slips: 196 Moorings: 0

Winstead's Dock

472 Tiffany Avenue

Warwick, RI 02889

737-8723

Slips: 190 Moorings: 0

Bay Marina

1800 West Shore Road

Warwick, RI 02889

739-6435

Slips: 200 Moorings: 4

Brewer's North-B Yard

-Gas & Pump Out

252 Second Point Ave. Warwick, RI 02889

884-1810 x4 for slip information

Slips: 387 Moorings: 0

Wharf Marina

138 Wharf Road

Warwick, RI 02889

739-8914

Slips: 85 Moorings: 1

Brewer's North—A Yard

252 Second Point Ave.

Warwick, RI 02889

884-1810 x4 for slip

information

Slips: 161 Moorings: 0

Oakland Beach Yachting Center

36 Bay Avenue

Warwick, RI 02889

737-9805

Slips: 75 Moorings: 30

Warwick Cove Marina

22 Seminole Street

Warwick, RI 02886

Slips: 100 Moorings: 0

Pettis Marine Boat Yard

1 Baylawn Avenue

Warwick, RI 02886

467-8982

Slips: 35 Moorings: 0



CHURCHES

CHURCH OF CHRIST

Church of Christ

934 Greenwich Ave.

P.O. Box 95

Warwick, RI 02886

737-1714

JEWISH

Temple Am David

40 Gardiner Street Warwick, RI 02888

463-7944

Norwood Baptist Church

48 Budlong Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

941-1545

Shawomet Baptist Church

1642 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02889

739-7184

EPISCOPAL

All Saints Episcopal Church

111 Greenwich Avenue Warwick, RI 02886

739-1238

Pilgrim Lutheran Church

LUTHERAN

1817 Warwick Avenue Warwick, RI 02889

739-2937

Spring Green Memorial Church

1350 Warwick Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

463-8328

St. Barnabas Episcopal Church

3257 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886

737-4141

St. Paul Lutheran Church

389 Greenwich Avenue Warwick, RI 02886

737-6758

Warwick Central Baptist Church

3270 Post Road Warwick, RI 02888

739-2828

Church of the Resurrection

336 Norwood Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

111 West Shore Road

Warwick, RI 02889

467-6388

BAPTIST

Faith Baptist Church

765 Commonwealth Avenue Warwick, RI 02886

738-7664

<u>CONGREGATIONAL</u>

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH OF WARWICK

715 Oakland Beach Ave Warwick, RI 02889

Riverpoint Congregational

West Warwick, RI 02893

75 Providence Street

738-3377

826-3150

St. Mary's Episcopal Church

St. Mark's Episcopal Church

358 Warwick Neck Avenue Warwick, RI 02889

737-6618

737-3127

First Baptist Church

560 Cowesett Road Warwick, RI 02886

885-3010

Friendship Baptist Church

2945 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02886

737-8565

METHODIST

Asbury United Methodist Church

143 Ann Mary Brown Drive Warwick, RI 02888

467-5122

JEHOVAH'S WITNESS

Jehovah's Witness of Warwick

544 Long Street Warwick, RI 02886

739-1781

Lakewood Baptist Church

225 Atlantic Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

781-8536

CHURCHES cont'd

ROMAN CATHOLIC

St. Benedict's Church

135 Beach Avenue Warwick, RI 02889

737-9492

St. Catherine's Church

3252 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 737-4455

St. Rose & St. Clement's Church

111 Long Street Warwick, RI 02886 737-1330

St. Francis Church

596 Jefferson Blvd. Warwick, RI 02886 737–5191

St. Gregory the Great Church

360 Cowesett Road Warwick, RI 02886 884-1666

St. Kevin's Church

333 Sandy Lane Warwick, RI 02889 737-2638

St. Peter's Church

350 Fair Street Warwick, RI 02888 467-4895

St. Rita's Church

722 Oakland Beach Avenue Warwick, RI 02886 738-1800 St. Timothy's Church

1799 Warwick Avenue Warwick, RI 02889 739-9552

St. William Church

200 Pettaconsett Avenue Warwick, RI 02888 781-7226

PRESBYTERIAN

PENTECOSTAL

75 Prospect Street

Warwick, RI 02886

Church

739-2499

Apponaug Pentecostal

<u>MORMON</u>

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Warwick, RI 02886

Saints

1000 Narragansett Parkway Warwick, RI 02888 463–9308 **Greenwood Community Church**

805 Main Avenue Warwick, RI 02886 737-1230

Woodbury Union Presbyterian Church 58 Beach Avenue Warwick, RI 02889

737-8232

<u>NON-DENOMINATIONAL</u>

Buttonwood Gospel Chapel

311 Buttonwoods Avenue Warwick, RI 02886 739-8388

Cornerstone Church

1990 Elmwood Avenue Warwick, RI 02888 781-6121

Chapel-By-The-Sea

29 Elgin Street Warwick, RI 02889 739-1620

Warwick Bible Chapel

618 Oakland Beach Ave Warwick, RI 02889 738-9409

BANKS/Credit Unions

Bank Newport

P.O. Box 450 Newport, RI 02840-0937

(401) 845-8731

Greenwood Credit Union

2669 Post Road

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 739-4600

WAVE Federal Credit Union

35 Veterans Memorial Dr.

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 681-1080

Bank RI

1300 Warwick Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

(401) 463-4040

Pawtucket Credit Union

3319 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 736-0810

1217 Warwick Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

(401) 463-9574

1062 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 826-2244

Randolph Savings Bank

730 Centre of New England

Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 827-0044

480 Greenwich Avenue

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 781-1020

2975 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 732-4045

Santander Bank

1071 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886

Webster Bank

2100 Warwick Avenue

Warwick, RI 02889 (401) 736-0346

(401) 821-4700 West Warwick, RI 02893

> 1927 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 739-1911

1376 Bald Hill Road Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 822-7741

Centerville Bank

(401) 821-9100

1218 Main St.

Coastway Community Bank

2089 Warwick Ave. Warwick, RI 02889

(401) 738-5511

Washington Trust Bank

236 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 739-2353

3830 Post Road

Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 884-3274

1473 Warwick Ave. Warwick, RI 02889

(401) 921-2500

For a complete listing of members visit the Business Directory www.centralrichamber.com



REAL ESTATE, APARTMENTS & PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

Residential & Commercial

REAL ESTATE

Abbott Properties

Don Morash 380 Jefferson Blvd. Unit B Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 732-0011

Butler Realty Group

Jeffrey Butler 2915 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 886-7800 ex:210

H&M Realty

Donald Leef 12 Matross Lane Sharon, MA 02067 (617) 921-3118

Home Smart Professionals

Realestate

Ste. 102 Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 826-4663

501 Cenrerville Rd.

Keller Williams Realty

Leading Edge

Michael Feiler 144 Wayland Ave. Providence, RI 02906 (401) 300-2983

RE/MAX Central

Thomas Clarkin 37 Sandy Bottom Rd Coventry, RI 02816 (401) 823-7600

RE/MAX Professioals

Jean Marzilli 25 Edmond Dr. Warwick, RI 02886-8519 (401) 884-2151

Slocum Realty

Bob DeGregorio 1229 Greenwich Avenue Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 738-4821 ex. 617

APARTMENTS

Fleetwood Management, LLC

Ryan Taylor 196 Airport Road Warwick, RI 02889 (401) 736-5470

<u>Real Estate Appraisal/</u> Title Services

Coastline Appraisal

Norman Clark, Jr 46 Stephanie Ct. Warwick, RI 02889-5645 (401) 954-2215

Liberty Title & Escrow Co.

275 West Natick Rd Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 234-9189

White Appraisal

Nancy White 1000 Greenwich Ave Warwick, RI 02886-4500 (401) 738-9500

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

Armeny Inc Property Mgmt

P.O. Box 6758 Warwick, RI 02887-6758 (401) 884-6900

Laramee Wignall

333 Strawberry Field Rd. Warwick, RI 02886-(401) 732-6464

Peregrine Property Mgmt

20 Newman Ave Ste.1005 Rumford, RI 02916-3601 (401) 270-0600



<u>TRANSPORTATION</u> AUTO/LIMO/MOTOR COACH RENTAL

Conway & Gray line Tours

10 Nate Whipple Highway Cumberland, RI 02864 (401) 658-3400

Flagship Trailways

11 Sharpe Drive Cranston, RI 02920-4402 (401) 946-6705 ext. 106

BUS SERVICE

Rhode Island Public Transit Authority (RIPTA)

265 Melrose St. Providence, RI 02907 (401) 781-9400 www.RIPTA.com

Limo Service

2095 Elmwood Ave. Warwick, RI 02888-2405 (401) 383-5611

Arrow-Prestige Limo. And Coach

www.arrowprestigelimo.comw

Train Service

Warwick Train Service/MBTA

700 Jefferson Blvd. Warwick, RI 02886 (617) 222-3200 http://www.mbta.com/schedules_and_maps/rail/ lines/stations/?stopId=26662

Amtrak National Rail Service

100 Gaspee St 16 ISISUQ Providence, RI 02903 (401) 727-7379 800-872-7245 Www.Amtrak.com

AIRPORT

T.F. Green Airport State

2000 Post Road Warwick, R.I. 02886 737-4000



HOTELS / MOTELS / BED & BREAKFASTS

Provided by the Central Rhode Island Chamber of Commerce

MEDIA

NEWSPAPERS

Warwick Beacon

1944 Warwick Avenue Warwick, R.I. 02889 (401) 732-3100

Kent County Daily Times

1353 Main Street West Warwick, R.I. 02893 (401) 821-7400

Providence Business News

222 Richmond Street Providence, R.I. 02903 (401) 273-2201

Providence Journal-Bulletin

75 Fountain Street Providence, R.I. 02903 (401) 277-7000 www.projo.com

Providence Journal-Bulletin

West Bay Office Alteri Way Warwick, R.I. (401) 453-8000

TELEVISION

COX

(401) 383-2000

Verizon

(800)837 - 4966

WPRI-TV-CHANNEL 12

25 Catamore Blvd. East Providence, R.I. 02914 (401)438-7200

WIAR-TV - CHANNEL 10

23 Kenney Drive Cranston, R.I. 02920 (401) 455-9100

WLNE-TV - CHANNEL 6

10 Orms Street Providence, R.I. 02903 (401) 737-3070

WSBE-TV - CHANNEL 36

50 Park Lane Providence, R.I. 02907 (401)277-3636

RADIO

WARV

19 Luther Avenue Warwick, R.I. 02886 (401)737-0700

: Cowwelce

WBRU-FM

te Island 88 Benevolent Street Providence, R.I. 02906 (401)272-9550

WCTK-FM - 98.1

75 Oxford Street Providence, R.I. 02905 (401) 224-1285

WPRO-AM-FM

1520 Wampanoag Trail East Providence, R.I. 02915 (401) 433-4200

WRX-103.7 FM

75 Oxford Street Providence, R.I. 02903 (401) 781-9979

WSNE 93.3 FM

100 Boyd Avenue East Providence, R.I. 02914 (401) 224-1933

FRATERNAL AND CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS

American Legion Post #61

272 Pettaconsett Avenue Warwick, RI 02888

785-0061

American Legion-Wm.Shield

Post #43

662 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02889

737-9711

Warwick Memorial Post #272

840 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02889

739-9646

Major Kenneth Goff, Jr.

4237 Post Road Warwick, RI 02818

884-0240

Cpl. Albert Cahill, Post #646

176 Washington Street Warwick, RI 02888

467-8940

American Legion Auxiliary

815 Sandy Lane Apt. 18

Warwick, RI 02889

737-8826

Elk's Lodge #2196

1915 West Shore Road

Warwick, RI 02886

737-9510

Knights of Columbus - Kennedy

Council #5701

595 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, RI 02888

737-2282

Knights of Columbus - Warwick

Council #2295 475 Sandy Lane

Warwick, RI 02889

737-9887

Warwick Teacher's Union

1329 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, RI 02888

739-2260

Little Rhody Saltwater Boat Club

315 Sea View Drive Warwick, RI 02886

737-4550

Central R.I. Chamber of Commerce

Leadership Warwick

3288 Post Road

Warwick, RI 02886

732-1100

Warwick Historical Society

25 Roger Williams Circle

Warwick, RI 02888

467-7647

Warwick Museum

3259 Post Road

Warwick, RI 02886

737-0010

Warwick Regular Fireman's Assoc.

750 Warwick Avenue

Warwick, RI 02888

467-7888

Lion's Club

Linda Parenteau 738-9062

George Basler - 739-6115

Donald Prosser 789-4411

Fred Doerzbacher 884-4573

Greenwich Bay Women's Club

886-9813

Warwick Rotary

P.O. Box 6803

Warwick, RI 02887

Warwick Women's Club

of Commerce

738-2343

<u>UTILITIES & SERVICES</u>

Warwick Water Department	. 738–2000 x 6610
Kent County Water Authority	. 821-9300
Warwick Sewer Authority	739-4949
Cox Cable	383-2000

WATER

The City of Warwick is served by the Kent County Water Authority, the Warwick Water Authority and the Providence Water Supply Board serving the majority of the City's residents. For more information contact Warwick Water Department $(401) 738-2000 \times 6600$ or Kent County Water Authority (401) 821-9300.

SEWERS

The sewer facility is located at 300 Service Avenue covers an area of 40 acres. The capacity of the existing facility is 5 million gallons daily. The City of Warwick expects to have 90% of the City hooked up to sewers by 2009. Warwick Sewer Authority 468–4700.

ELECTRICITY

Information concerning rates may be obtained from the National Grid, 280 Melrose Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02901, (401)784–7000 Customer Ser. & Emergency (800) 322–3223.

<u>GAS</u>

Natural gas is supplied by the National Grid, which maintains its operating facilities and offices in Providence. Information concerning rates may be obtained from the National Grid, 100 Weybosset Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02901, (401) 831–8800 & www.negasco.com.

Propane gas can be supplied by Suburban Propane (401) 397-3311 2030 Flat River Rd. Coventry, RI 02816.

OIL

Industrial oil is obtained in sufficient quantities from local distributors. For a listing of local distributors please email the Chamber info@centralrichamber.com or call (401) 732-1100

RUBBISH REMOVAL

Sanitation / Recycling Department - 738-2000 ex. 6513 Recycling program (401) 738-9589

TELEPHONE

AT & T For home 1-800-222-0300. For business — 1-800-328-8760 **Cox Communications Digital** For home or business Res. (401)383-2000 (401) 615-1900 **Verizon** For home 1-800-895-8044. For business — 1-800-870-9999

Medical

Chiropractors_

Chiropractic Center of West Greenwich

Dr. Sherry Morrissette, D.C. 16A Nooseneck Hill Rd. West Greenwich, RI 02817 (401) 397–9948

McArdle Chiropractic Wellness

Center—Dr. Catherine McArdle 2220 Plainfield Pk Cranston, RI 02921 (401) 383-3400

Pilloni/Warren Chiropractic,

P.C.—Dr. David Pilloni 2797 Post Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 738-6477

<u>Dental Services</u>

Coventry Dental

972 Tiogue Ave Coventry, RI 02816 (401) 821-4600

Tollgate Orthodontics

500 Tollgate Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 739–3900

West Shore Dental Associates

3274 West Shore Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 739-1399

<u>Laboratory Services</u>

Laboratory Services Co

470 Toll Gate Rd Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 738-2240

Physical Therapists___

Elite Physical Therapy

Michael Nula 535 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 737-4581

Specialized Orthopedic Physical Therapy, Inc.

250 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886-4353 (401)384-6490

Warwick Ave Physical Therapy

(401) 825-8200

Physicians.

John Chaffey, DO. Ltd'

215 Tollgate Road Ste. 209 Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 825-8200

Primary Care Partners

2756 Post Road, Suite 103 Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 384-6007

Orthotics & Prosthetics

Next Step Orthotics &

Prosthetics 300 Metro Center Blvd, Ste 150A

Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 736–8985

Radiology.

Toll Gate Radiology II LLC

300 Tollgate Rd Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 738-3100

Podiatrists_

Centerville Podiatry

George Moniz 1050 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886 (401) 821-6238

Optometrist/<u>Opticians</u> Ophthalmologist____

Richard Belhumeur, O.D. Ltd.

(401) 822-2020

David Ferris West Bay Eye Associates

(401) 732-2350

Koch Eye Surgicenter, Inc.

(401) 738-4800

Lam N. Dao, O.D.

(401) 352-0202

Psychological Services_

Marchetti Associates (401) 228-8930

Medical Assisted Recovery

Substance abuse treatment with medical, psychological and therapeutic support (401) 615-8500



EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

ALL EMERGENCY CALLS DIAL	. 911
Warwick Police Emergency	. 911
All Other Calls	.401-737-2244
Fire Department Emergency/Rescue	911
All Other Calls	
Kent Hospital	. 401–737–7000
The Kent Center—Emergency Mental Health Services	401-738-4300

Regional POISON CONTROL & PREVENTION CENTER

LOCAL MEDICAL FACILITIES

Kent Hospital www.kenthospital.org 455 Tollgate Road, Warwick, RI 02886 401-737-7000

Emergency Services-Kent Hospital 401-736-4288

Care New England Health System www.carene.org

CareWell Urgent Care

535 Centerville Road, Warwick, RI 02886 401-773-7220